



19 Chapin Rd., Building D, Pine Brook,
New Jersey, 07058, United States

October 17, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY FCC ID: A3LEPPN920

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules (CFR 47), and Section 552 (b) (4) of the Freedom of Information Act, Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. hereby requests confidentiality and treatment of certain information accompanying this application. The materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

We are also hereby request Short-Term Confidentiality for 180 days after the grant as outlined in Public Notice DA 04-1705. This provision will give Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd temporary confidentiality of commercially sensitive information prior to product release. The requested Permanent and Temporary Confidential exhibits are listed as follows:

CONFIDENTIAL LIST		
Permanent	1	Schematics

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of this application and all accompanying documentations, where applicable, will not be made public before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely Yours,

Chan Ho, Youn / General Manager
Samsung Electronics North America INC.
TEL: +1-973-808-6362
E-mail: jjano.youn@samsung.com